Dagdick, Elise (CON)
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Jones, Chuck (STEM)
Friday, December 18, 2009 11,29 AM
Dagdick, Elise (CON)

Miskimmin, Barb (STEM)

FW: Tembec Forestry Management License
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Comments concerning forestry management plan.

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 2;21 PM
To: Keenan, Phil (CON)
Subject: FW: Tembec Forestry Management License

Page 1 of

Hi Phil...enclosed for your information is a map that depicts the location of mineral dispositions that are
currently in good standing under the Mines and Minerals Act. You should note that a valid mineral

disposition grants the holder the legal right to access the surface of the land for mineral exploration and
extraction purposes. The lands containing mineral dispesitions shouid be decumented in the FML, and
surface access for minerat exploration needs to be considered on any policy for land management and
possible improvements-forestry planting. The prospector’s association did not have any concerns with the
existing practices of forestry road closure, but had indicated that timely notification would be helpful in
their exploration project planning.

From: Fedak, Mike (STEM)
Sent: Wednesday, December (9, 2009 11:56 AM

To: Jones,
Subject:

Chuck (STEM)

As requested

Mike Fedak,

Geographic Duformation Systems Technician

Science, Technology, Energy and Mines

Unii 360 1395 Ellice Acenue

Winnipeg MB R3G 332

Phone:  (204) 945-65725

Fux: (204, 9482578

Twmarl:  Mike Fedab@gocmb.aa

Website: http:/funw.gov.mb.cafitm/mrdfindex, Atm{
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